
Van;

Verzonden: dinsdag 20 September 2022 16:49

Aan: ̂^^^^^^^^^|(S)ecdc.europa.eu>
Onderwerp: RE: No update NCOVVAC file the Netherlands

Dear |

Thank you for this information. We will take this into account for our next TESSy upload,
which will be when the legal reasons of getting our data are resolved (probably half
October).

With kind regards.

From: ̂^^^^^^^^B@)ecdc.europa.eu>
Sent: dinsdag 20 September 2022 16:10

To:

Cc: ̂^^^^^^^^^|(g)ecdc.europa.eu>
Subject: RE: No update NCOVVAC file the Netherlands

@rivm.nl>

ECDC NORMAL

Dear^^l,

This is just a kind follow-up regarding the new updates in the reporting protocol and metadata.

The NCOVVACC metadata has been now updated with a few new vaccine products:
CAN = CanSino - Convidecia

C0MBA.1= Comirnaty - Pfizer/BioNTech Original/Omicron BA.l
COMBA.4-5= Comirnaty - Pflzer/BioNTech Original/Omicron BA.4-5
MODBA.l =Spikevax bivalent Original/Omicron BA.l - Moderna
MODBA.4-5 = Spikevax Moderna bivalent Original/Omicron BA.4-5
VLA = COVID-19 Vaccine (inactivated, adjuvanted) Valneva - Valneva

ZIP = Anhui ZL- Zifivax

However, due to technical reasons a new variable "DoseAdditional3" would be added by the end of

this week.

We will disseminate an updated COVID-19 reporting protocol among the member states, as well as
will make it available in TESSy, by the end of this week/beginning of the next.

Thank you for your collaboration!

With kind regards.

l(a)rivm.nl>From:

Sent: 20 September 2022 11:52

To: ||^^^^^^^^^|@ecdc.europa.eu>; m|||^^|(S)ecdc.europa.eu>
Subject: RE: No update NCOVVAC file the Netherlands

ECDC NORMAL



Deal

Thank you for your quick response. We are looking forward to the new reporting
protocol.

With kind regards.

From: ̂^^^B^^^^|@ecdc.europa.eu>
Sent: dinsdag 20 September 2022 11:47

To:

Cc: m^^^^|^^|@ecdc.europa.eu>
Subject: RE: No update NCOVVAC file the Netherlands

@rivm.nl>; |@ecdc.europa.eu>

ECDC NORMAL

DearH^

Thank you for informing us!

We are working on adding a variable "DoseAdditionalB" in the COViD-19 vaccinations reporting
protocol and will share it with MS once it's finalized.

With kind regards,

From|
Sent: 20 September 2022 11:42

To: [||^^^^^^^^|@ecdc.europa.eu>; |
Subject: No update NCOVVAC file the Netherlands

|@rivm.nl>

l(5)ecdc.europa.eu>

EXTERNAL EMAIL!

Do not click on any links, open attachments or reply, unless you recognise the
sender's email address

Dear colleagues,

We want to inform you that we unfortunately can not upload out vaccination data to
TESSy this week and probably for a longer period of time. The reason is that we do not
get the vaccination data due to legal reasons.
We hope that the problem is solved around the third week of October.

Besides, in the Netherlands a new vaccination campaign started from this Monday. It is
possible that persons received three vaccinations in addition to their primary series.
There is no field in TESSy for this vaccination yet. When will It be possible to report the
third additional dose?

All the best.
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Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u Is bestemd, Indlen u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit berlcht
abuslevelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het berlcht te verwijderen. Het
RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelljkheld voor schade, van weike aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden
aan het elektronlsch verzenden van berlchten.
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